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From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 10:17 AM eV i ENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Shalonda Hopkins PEPSC, CRh S ,_‘"’F'“}"’r b
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted IS0 A dministrativel Pertionl ejj{_.ygsume{"
Date and Time: 5/18/2012 10:16:00 AM PROCUMENT MO O3IAL.
Docket Number: 120149-TX e e T .
Filename / Path: 120149.0rd.Ack.Name.Change.smh.doc L S

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE

Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Deputy Clerk |l

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120149

ADDRESS
};ARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Alsgzk
AME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Kelley Law Firm wbrant!@kelleydrye.com No
X0Q Communications Services, Inc. TX205 kris.shulman@xo.com No

Printed on 5/18/2012 at 2:17:37 PM
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120149

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISERON

DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes
| CenturyLink TL727 sandy khazraee@centurylink.com Yes
|_FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@fir.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Ing. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mecabe@tdstelecom,com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 rebecca.edmonston@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc, TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 5/18/2012 at 2:21:36 PM
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03163-12 in Docket 120149-TX (Email ID = 723082)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
03163-12 (2 pgs. Order PSC-12-0243-FOF-TX

acknowledging name change on
Certificate No. 5648 to XO
Communications Services, LLC, effective
on issuance of order; closing docket.

5/18/2012




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO, 03163-12 in Docket 120149-TX (Email ID = 208257)

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
03163-12 (2 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0243-FOF-TX

acknowledging name change on
Certificate No. 5648 to XO
Communications Services, LLC, effective
on issuance of order; closing docket.

5/18/2012




COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA

: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN

ANNCOLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM (850)413-6770
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIEL BROWN
Hublic Serpice Commission
May 10, 2012
=} e w Rl BAVE 3 a A 1

ADUMINISTRATIVE
Winafred Brantl, Esquire
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP

3050 K Street, N.W., Suite 400
Washington, D.C. 20007

Re: Docket No. 120149-TP

Dear Ms. Brantl:

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for approval of name change on Certificate
of Necessity No. 5648 from XO Communications Services, Inc. to XO Communications
Services, LLC, which was filed in this office on May 8, 2012, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

o

Office of Commission Clerk i

03079 HaY 15
i

,
"

N LT

NI NN

Pxmem
o
ry

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Awww. floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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